"Siegel, Yee
&

Brunner

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

% DAN SIEGEL
+ ArLaN S. YEE
+ JANE BRUNNER September 17, 2018

+ KEVIN BRUNNER

+ SoNvya Z. MEHTA

Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States

% EMILYROSE JOHNS

OF COUNSEL

1 First Street, NE
+ ANNE Washington, D.C. 20543
BUTTERFIELD
WEILLS

Re:  Jim Yovino v. Aileen Rizo
Case No. 18-272

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above case was filed on
August 30, 2018, and placed on the docket September 4, 2018. Ms.
Rizo's response is due October 4, 2018. We respectfully request, under
Rule 30.4 of the rules of the Court, an extension of time to and including
November 5, 2018, within which to file Ms. Rizo's response.

" This extension is requested to allow us sufficient time to adequately
complete Ms. Rizo's response and because her counsel are engaged in
preparing for two jury trials and one administrative proceeding between
now and November 2, 2018. This is counsel's first request for an
extension and is not being made for purposes of delay.
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DAN SIEGEL

Thank you for your consideration.

cc:  Shay Dvoretzky
Jones Day
51 Louisiana Avenue NW
Washington, D.C. 20001
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